


























Subject: RE: 20150826L Further details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150
Refugee Quota Places

From: Floss Caughey [mai
(Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 2:23 p.m.

Lauren Deslandes
eI3¢ct: RE: 20150826L Further details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150
uota Places

OK — w%know exactly what was said at the Minister's meetin

From: LaurenvD@des
Sent: Thursday, )Wst 2015 2:22 p.m.

To: Floss Caughey

Subject: RE: 2015082 er details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150
Refugee Quota Places

From: Floss Caughey

Imgllto:*
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 1:05 p.m.

To: Lauren Deslandes /(\
Cc: Christine Hyndman; Andrew Lockhart; Suzanne Mal@
Subject: FW: 20150826L Further details abou the reallo ‘)ofo 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150
Refugee Quota Places

(
Hi Lauren /
%

We suggest a couple of tweaks only:
Para 11 — add “under a new alternative forms of admission policy)

Para 21 - add up to 50 each year. %

Floss Caughey : %

SENIOR ADVISOR

Immigration Policy, Labour, Science and Enterprise C\)\

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
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Floss Caughe

From: Lauren Deslandes

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 2:28 p.m.

To: Floss Caughey

Subject: RE: 20150826L Further details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee Quota places

Reallocation of 150 Refugee Quota Places

_

From: Floss éu)he mailto:
Sent: Thursday, August 2015 2:23 p.m.

To: Lauren Deslan

Subject: RE: 20150 her details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150

Refugee Quota Places &
jat

OK — we don’t know exactly wi

From: Lauren Deslandes [mailto
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 201
To: Floss Caughey

Subject: RE: 20150826L Further details abou v- Iocatlon of 150 Refugeee Quota places Reallocation of 150

Refugee Quota Places

From: Floss Caughey mailto

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2 p.m. %

To: Lauren Deslandes

Cc: Christine Hyndman; Andrew Lockhart; Suzanne Malan

Subject: FW: 20150826L Further details abou the reallocation of 150 Refugeee laces Reallocation of 150
Refugee Quota Places

Hi Lauren ;)\
We suggest a couple of tweaks only: / %

said at the Minister's meeting

Para 11 — add “under a new alternative forms of admission policy)
Para 21 - add up to 50 each year.

7
Floss Caughey . &dig

SENIOR ADVISOR

Immigration Policy, Labour, Science and Enterprise
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
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. Floss Caughez
s%Q@

From: Lauren Deslandes
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 11:23 a.m.
To: Andrew Lockhart

Cc: Suzanne Malan; Steve McGill; Floss Caughey

% Subject: RE: Quota paper [IN-CONFIDENCE]
(®nks Andrew.

The I@ d version of the current 150 paper explains the first point the way you have now (last paper just said
they w outside quota) so that will sit better with Ministers.

And the second @t will just be able to be explained more clearly in the advice that comes, so that’s good thank

Lauren Deslandes | Private Seér ﬂmigratlon

you.

Many thanks,

Office of Hon Michael Woodhous

From: Andrew Lockhart [mailto
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 10:53 a.m. /
To: Lauren Deslandes O

Cc: Suzanne Malan; Steve McGill; Floss Caughey
Subject: RE: Quota paper [IN-CONFIDENCE] «y(

Hi Lauren /

While | appreciate these questions were for us to consider for the curr d
but thought it might be useful to provide the information on the questions @
on the alternative forms of admission which we are looking at.

uture cabinet paper’s on the quota
g some context to the work to date

®

In relation to question one the Refugee Quota can be seen as the entire programm ring all refugees selected
and resettled in New Zealand. If the government decided to provide places for “alterna ;%1 s of admission”
these would then sit with in the overall Refugee Quota alongside the “priority protection cf he priority
protection cases are those referred by the UNHCR for resettlement based on priority protectm s and
vulnerability. The UNHCR refers around 100,000 such priority cases per annum to the 27 resettl@(t countries in
line with the priority protection places offered by resettlement countries.

is does not mean that those

referred are not refugees but rather reflects UNHCR's priorities (based on budget constraints) for determination of

those that will be referred as priority protection cases based their protection needs and vulnerability. It is possible
to have the etermined as Refugees through the UNHCR (and in fact a number may
already be s of a group protection) but we may be asked to fund at least part of the cost. We will
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not possible. The ted a rec to that effect.

Floss Caughex

From: Lauren Deslandes
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2015 12:48 p.m.
To: Floss Caughey; Suzanne Malan

Cc: Christine Hyndman; Joanne Hughes; Andrew Lockhart; Steve McGill; Stacey O'Dowd;
Tracey Turner

§:ject: RE: Quota paper

2O

rovided some feedback. I've discussed with FIoss_

asked that the paper is clear that we considered their request and for x, y and z reasons It 1

Their other comment is t@;re needs to be a casual connect of why we are recommending Option One.

2

Lauren Deslandes | Private Secretary, tion
Office of Hon Michael Woodhouse

Thanks,

Y s

From: Lauren Deslandes ()
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2015 12:18 p.m.
To: Floss Caughey; Suzanne Malan

T ine Hyndman';

ndn{ Lyhart; Steve McGill; Stacey O'Dowd

racey Turner
Subject: Quota paper /<\

Hi all O?
The Minister has signed the refugee quola paper and it is currently with Hon waiting signature. It only
Sl\) on Tuesday or not at

went to MFA after Hon Woodhouse had agreed it, so not'sure if it will get conside
this stage.

A couple of things the Minister has expressed:

2. Government would be unlikely to agree to a programme where we accept people who have not been
recognised as refugees. They would still expect them to be recognised as refugees and part of the quota
there would be two components of the quota a) purely protection - X number of people,

Just for you to be aware as you progress work.

Many thanks,

Lauren Deslandes | Private Secretary, Immigration
Office of Hon Michael Woodhouse






